TALL CEDAR FOUNDATION

2609 N. Front Street e Harrisburg, PA 17110 e« 717 232-5991

DATE: FEBRUARY 2007
TO: CONSTITUENT FOREST SCRIBES
FROM: JAMES W. THOMAS, TCF CHAIRMAN

SUBJECT: MD GUESTS AT CONVENTION

The Tall Cedars will be hosting our Goodwill Ambassador and family, as well as former Goodwill Ambassadors and Poster
Children and their families, at the 2007 Convention in Virginia Beach, Virginia. The cost of lodging, meals, etc., for our
guests, and other expenses such as entertaining the MD guests of the various Forests, is supported by the Tall Cedar
Foundation.

We need your help to support this endeavor. All monies donated by your Forest will be credited toward the award program
for 2007.

I would appreciate it if all contributions for this program were received in the Tall Cedar Foundation Office at 2609 N. Front
Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110, by May 15" 2007. Please indicate on your check that the donation is for the MD guests at
Convention.

Also, if your Forest is bringing an MD child to Convention, please complete the form below so that we can properly
introduce these children at the Friday evening affair and the Parade.

cc: TCF BOD
DDSTC/Trustees
2007 CONVENTION
FOREST NO. MD GUEST’S NAME
PARENTS:
WILL GUEST PARTICIPATE IN PARADE?
YES NO
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